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Cook, Scott

From: Andrea Getts <andrea@andreagetts.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:03 AM
To: Cook, Scott
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Self Reported Attribution Notificiation - Stickers
Attachments: purple gotv.pdf; Blue GOTV.pdf; green GOTV.pdf; red gotv.pdf; orange gotv.pdf

Hello Scott,  
 
I have placed an order for stickers that say "Getts Out The Vote" and votegetts.com [votegetts.com] but 
unfortunately the design was not compatible with the attribution information and the text would have been too small to 
read. I have ordered 400 stickers of various colors (see attached photos) and will be receiving them August 25 with 
intent to distribute for the rest of the campaign season. I ordered 100 each of blue, purple, and red, and 50 each of 
orange and green.  
 
Attribution for the stickers: Paid for by Andrea Getts for HD3 ‐ Democrat ‐ P.O. Box 1662 Columbia Falls, MT 59912.  
 
Please let me know if you need any other information from me. Thank you for your time. 
 
‐Andrea Getts 
‐‐  
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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Cook, Scott

From: Andrea Getts <andrea@andreagetts.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:12 AM
To: Cook, Scott
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Self Reported Attribution Notificiation - Stickers

Purple, blue, and red are going to be 3.5 in x 3.5 in and the orange and green will be 3in x 3 in.  
 
Thanks, 
Andrea 
 
On Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 11:02 AM Andrea Getts <andrea@andreagetts.com> wrote: 
Hello Scott,  
 
I have placed an order for stickers that say "Getts Out The Vote" and votegetts.com [votegetts.com] but 
unfortunately the design was not compatible with the attribution information and the text would have been too small 
to read. I have ordered 400 stickers of various colors (see attached photos) and will be receiving them August 25 with 
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
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